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05 March 2022 

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Department of Corporate Services 5th Floor, Exchange Plaza, 
25th Floor, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Dalal Street, Bandra (East), 
Mumbai - 400001. . Mumbai - 400051. 

Scrip Code: 505355 Symbol: NESCO 

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 4 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 € 

Dear Sir, 

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and as per information received from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, 

Link Intime India Private Limited below is the information regarding issue of Duplicate Share 

Certificate to the following shareholder of the Company. 

  

Folio No. | Name of the Shareholder | No. of Old New Distinctive Nos. 

Shares | Cert Cert From To 

No. No. 7 

  

  

Dhananjay Nanubhai Shastri 
006833 / Poornima Nanubhai 

Shastri 3600 455 2792                 68083356 | 68086955 
  

This is for your information and record. 

Thanking you 

Yours faithfully, 

For Nesco Limited 

Gir 
Jinal J. Shah \ 
Company Secretary anc 
Compliance Officer 

    

  
Encl: As above



1

Ms. Jinal Jitendra Shah

From: Urmila Verma <urmila.verma@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: 04 March 2022 17:50
To: Ms. Jinal Jitendra Shah
Cc: 'ishwar suvarna'
Subject: Data regarding Lost/Stolen/Fake/Duplicate (LSFD) for Issue of Duplicate share Certificate - Nesco Ltd.

Dear Madam, 
  
Please note that the details of new certificates issued against Lost/Stolen/Fake/Misplaced shares. 
  
Kindly acknowledge the receipt and request you to submit the said details to BSE/NSE listing centre. 
  

Company 
Name Name of the holder  

Folio 
No 

Old 
Certificate 
Nos. 

New 
Certificate 
Nos Shares  Remarks  Dist Nos. 

Nesco Ltd. DHANANJAY NANUBHAI SHASTRI  006833 455 2792 3600 Duplicate  
68083356 to 
68086955 

  
Joint Holder: POORNIMA NANUBHAI 
SHASTRI              

 
Duly printed certificate sending to your office address for authorized signatory/ common seal. 
  
Please check and will send me on priority basis. 
 
Thanks & Regards 

 
Urmila Verma 
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